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Subject: RE: R1 Section Reports and Area report

Date: Monday, August 6, 2018 at 8:57:34 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Alex Specker

To: Gdowski, Greg

Attachments: image002.jpg
Hi Greg,
Not enough going on here to make up a report. We had one meeting this year and nothing planned as of yet.

During the meeting | announced that this would be my last year as chair. Hugh Philipp, our vice chair, may be
interested in taking over.

Regards,
Alex

From: rl-western-area@ieee.org <rl-western-area@ieee.org> On Behalf Of Gdowski, Greg
Sent: Saturday, August 4, 2018 8:00 AM

To: R1I-WESTERN-AREA@LISTSERV.IEEE.ORG

Subject: R1 Section Reports and Area report

Hi Everyone,

| know you are in the process of constructing your Section Report for the upcoming R1 Board of Governor
meeting.

If you could send me a few highlights of your Section for the Western Area Report, it would be much
appreciated.

Best regards,
Greg

CentER for MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION

Greg_ T. Gdowski, PhD ..,.
Executive Director : \{)/ :

Associate Professor, Dept. of Biomedical Engineering
310 Robert B. Goergen Hall ) UNIVERSLEY o
(p) 585-275-2580 ROCHESTER

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachment are confidential and intended solely
for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy, distribute, discuss or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received

this information in error, please notify me as soon as possible. Thank you.
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